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From: Ann Alexander
Sent: 02 February 2003 17:38
To: Emily Yeats

Cc: i CodeA

Subject: RE: Meeting - Wednesday February 5th

Dear Emily

I am sorry you won't be there but don't worry about missing anything. If you would like to ring (CodeAishe will
back in the office on Thursday and will be pleased to fill you in. | will be away on business all week but will

be back in the office on the 10th.
Best wishes

Ann

Ann Alexander
Managing Partner

Code A

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention and use of the named
addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must not disciose, copy,
distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this message and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander
Harris accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof.

Alexander Harris Solicitors
i Code A

From: Emily Yeats: Code A
Sent: 30 January 2003 18:50

To: Ann Alexander

Subject: Meeting - Wednesday February 5th

Dear Anne

Just a short note to send my apologies as | will not be able to attend the meeting next week.
Unfortunately, | have a prior arrangement which | cannot rearrange.

| am sorry that | will miss seeing you and the rest of the team. | am hoping to get involved in some
charity work and | had already committed to attending a meeting that night.

03/02/2003



